
 

 
 

CITY OF FILLMORE 
CENTRAL PARK PLAZA 

250 Central Avenue 
Fillmore, California 93015-1907 

(805) 524-3701   FAX (805) 524-5707 
 

 
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES 

SPEC. No. 20-02 
DATE:  7/31/2020 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 
This is the final addendum that will be issued for Spec. No.20-02. The following additions, 
corrections, and/or response to questions shall become a part of the Contract Documents and 
Specifications for the above-named project: 
 

1) Addendum No 1, first sentence: 
Replace: “This is the final addendum that will be issued for Spec. No.20-02.”  
With: “This addendum will be issued for Spec. No.20-02.” 
 

2) Bidder’s Question: What is the current monthly billing amount for this contract? 
City Response: Refer to Addendum No.1, Schedules A and Schedule B for total 
monthly billing amounts. 
 

3) Bidder’s Question: Are there any changes in the current rfp from the last? 
City Response: Please bid on current RFP as presented by the City. 
 

4) Bidder’s Question: What is the current crew size for this contract? 
City Response: The City does not have this information to provide. Please bid the 
with your anticipated required crew size to meet the proposal requirements. 

 
5) Bidder’s Question: What level is the Landscape Maintenance currently, and is the 

city satisfied? 
City Response: The current level of required landscape maintenance is as specified in 
the RFP and that will satisfy the City. 
 

6) Bidder’s Question: What irrigation systems are currently in place on all sites. 
City Response: The City does not have an inventory of this information. The bidder is 
strongly encouraged to visit all sites prior to bidding. 
 

7) Bidder’s Question: Schedule B, #34. Is there any special instructions in regards to 
maintenance of the bio filter. 
City Response: There are no special instructions regarding maintenance of the bio 
filter.  

  



 
 

 
 
 
 
 

8) Bidder’s Question: Schedule B, #44. What is the responsibilities of maintenance 
within the pool area fence? Is the Tennis courts, and parkway in front of aquatic center 
included as well? I was not able to enter pool area on my site visit. 
City Response: The Fillmore Aquatic Center (Item No.44) will include all 
landscaping maintenance as shown by the green boundary line in Appendix 1 (see 
page 30 of Appendix), which will include the tennis courts and the parkway in front of 
the aquatic center.  

 
9) Bidder’s Question: Schedule B, #48. What are the specs for maintenance of the 

stairs.  Hardscape only and empty trash can? Do we include the landscape 
maintenance adjacent to the stairs all the way up? 
City Response: 3rd Street Stairs (Item No.48) will include hardscape, empty trash 
receptacles and maintenance of adjacent landscape along the stairs. 
 

10) Bidder’s Question: Schedule B, #41. There were 5 Sespe street Medians on my ssite 
visit. Is this corrct the RFP says 4? 
City Response: You are referring to Schedule B, Item 40, Sespe Avenue Medians. 
The RFP is correct as shown. Schedule B, item No.54 will include the two additional 
medians on Sespe Avenue, near Central Avenue. 

 
When submitting a bid for the project, this Addendum shall be acknowledged in the 
proposal and a signed copy of the Addendum shall be included in the bid package. 

 
 
 

City of Fillmore 
 
 
 
 

Julian De Anda, P.E.  
City OF Fillmore 
Deputy City Engineer 
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